W

BID TITLE:

OVER-THE-COUNTER STOCK DRUGS

BID NUMBER: 2015-004
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, FEBURARY 11, 2015
DEPARTMENT: Willow Point Nursing Home ‘ /
Henry Schein EMED Medline Medford National Moore Ever Ready
Medical Industries Direct Industries for Medical First Aid
BIDDERS NAME: Company | _ the Blind ,
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? o TJ O ~ NJ O WJ ) \W Q \N O \J O \W

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

OK

CK

OK

oK

O

Variation & Justification Sheet? NA NA Ol NA N A NA NA
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? 04 Ol Ol OK oK OK oK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? oK ol OK, 6 K 0K OK OK
Gifts Statement Completed & Signed? ok O O_\J O K OK 04 NO
Bidders Checklist 0322& & Signed? Ol Ol O O OK oK oK
W-9 Completed & Signed? oK ol oL OK oK | u?k%k OK
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? oK NO NO NoO NO NO NO
Addendum(s) No. |

See Bid See Bid See Bid SeeBid | SeeBid See Bid See Bid

COST:




